Heron Lakes Women's 18-Hole Golf Club General Meeting March 7, 2024

President Diane Gaudet called the meeting to order at 12:04 p.m. There were 28 members present to vote.

REPORTS

Secretary: Shelley Burnett moved, and Mary Hayes seconded to accept the minutes of the February 1, 2024, meeting. Motion carried.

Treasurer: Debra's report indicated a bank balance of \$3,455.74. Congratulations to the Valentine's Day planners who made money for the event.

Membership: Penny reported there were 11 new members this year. She is hosting a coffee on 3/22 for new members and their mentors. Penny also thanked the league for letting her attend the Medallion tournament. She enjoyed the event and had thank yous for: Diane Gaudet (her support and encouragement), Diane Perry (loaned her a cover for her cart), Judy Dunitz (loaned her hand warmers), Anita Neustadt (her playing partner who offered course information).

NEW BUSINESS

Golf Advisory: Diane attended the meeting with Shane and Duffy.

There are 37 new members at Heron with 220 members for both courses. January revenues were down due to rain and frost delays. LW Foundation Golf Tournament at Coyote Run will be 3/21. Ping will be at Coyote for fittings and demos on 3/19. Junior tournaments will be held in April and May.

Conversation with Shane will continue regarding Lisa and Rich photographs in the paper and women's clothing in the Heron Pro Shop. Clothing came in late this year.

Consideration may be given to players with medical conditions regarding cart riding on Coyote Run par three holes. No commitment at this time.

Discussion regarding sand trap improvements revolved around improving traps on both courses. Maybe the traps closest to the greens will be improved. No definite commitments were made.

Members from the Coyote men's club also attended to discuss how it is important to change the perception of golf in the greater LW community.

Calendar of Events: After discussion and a vote, it was determined that the final round for the Medallion will be 3/21.

Fun Day: Anita announced there are 29 players signed up. Everyone will play their own game with net scoring. Depending on your handicap, you may be teeing off from a different tee or place. Teams will be USA or Canada. Wear your colors, decorate your carts and cheer your team. The total net score of each team will be divided to determine which team will win. Registration is 11 a.m., lunch is 11: 30 a.m., golf at 1:00 p.m. The cost is \$25 which includes lunch and prizes.

Birdies: Bonnie congratulated the following for their birdies: Mary H, Deb D, Anita, Debbie B, Cindy G, Rita, Dorothy and Marlene.

OLD BUSINESS

Valentine's Day Event: Thank you to those who organized it and congratulations for making money on the event.

2024-2025 Board and Executive Positions: All positions are filled. Thank you to our nominating committee: Ruth Anne and Shelley. Cleo has recruited Trish and Janice to help her with the Christmas Party.

Election of our Slate of Officers

There were no nominations from the floor. Unanimous votes were for the two officers in attendance. Linda Anhorn was installed as President and Patti Flanders was installed as Vice President. Congratulations.

<u>Thank You</u>

Thanks to Diane Gaudet for her leadership and serving as President. She was presented with a lovely bouquet of flowers.

Today's Game: Judy announced that it will be a team event with 2 nets scores to be counted on Par 3s and 1 net score will be counted on Par 4s and 5s.

Next Meeting: TBA

50/50: Winner drawn

Meeting Adjourned: Adjourned by Linda Anhorn at 12:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sue Sorenson Secretary